

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 17 July 2026 15:36
To: Norwich to Tilbury
Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: EN020027 – Norwich to Tilbury – Basildon BESS Ltd – withdrawal of relevant representation

Yes indeed, thank you.

[REDACTED]
Partner – Planning, Environment, Parliamentary and Compulsory Purchase
For TLT LLP
[REDACTED]

From: Norwich to Tilbury
Sent: 17 July 2026 15:33
To: [REDACTED]; Norwich to Tilbury
Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: EN020027 - Norwich to Tilbury - Basildon BESS Ltd - withdrawal of relevant representation

Dear [REDACTED]

Thank you for your email, which will be published as a deadline 7 submission, and after which the relevant representation will be marked as withdrawn. Please can you advise whether [REP1-203](#) is also withdrawn.

Kind regards



Planning
Inspectorate

Siân Evans [REDACTED]
Case Manager – National Infrastructure
Planning Inspectorate
[REDACTED] | T 0303 444 5671
www.gov.uk/pins

Ensuring **fairness**, **openness** and **impartiality** across all our services

My working days are Tuesday to Friday

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Our [Customer Privacy Notice](#) sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with the law.

From: [REDACTED]

Sent: 17 July 2026 15:14

To: Norwich to Tilbury

Cc: [REDACTED]

Subject: EN020027 - Norwich to Tilbury - Basildon BESS Ltd - withdrawal of relevant representation

Dear Sir/Madam

I write on behalf of Basildon BESS Limited in respect of the Norwich to Tilbury DCO to confirm that Basildon BESS wishes to withdraw its representation (reference RR-0334) to the proposed DCO. Basildon BESS's registration identification number is [REDACTED]. If you require any further information, please let me know.

Kind regards

[REDACTED]

Partner – Planning, Environment, Parliamentary and Compulsory Purchase
For TLT LLP

[REDACTED]